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AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.
201!

COUNTY OF BEXAR § 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 9

The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws of Texas and be&i^makes the following statements and accusations:

1. There is a suspected place described as and located as follows:
Google Legal Investigations Support
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

2. At said place you shall search for and, if same be found, seize and bring before me the property
described in the affidavit for Google, Inc. Screen / User Names:

Screen Name: JAMES FREEMAN
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBKfo8q1NZTPPmcHAbaE7HwBelieved to be associated with James Springer

3. There is contained within said suspected premises and items constituting evidence of a criminaloffense or constituting evidence tending to show that a particular person committed a criminal offense:
All records concerning the identity of the specifics: *

Screen Name: JAMES FREEMAN v ^ „
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBKfQ8q1NZTPPmcHAbaE7HwBelieved to be associated with James Springer '

n *

to include subscriber registration information, all screen names and user names &spciated with these
accounts, passwords associated with these accounts, email(s) associated with these accounts, all IP
addresses / logs associated with these accounts, any and all messages / comments sent or received by

Screen Name: JAMES FREEMAN
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBKfo8q1NZTPPmcHAbaE7Hw
Believed to be associated with James Springer

including the subject line and date/time stamps, credit card infonnation (if available), sign-in IP
addresses and associated time stamps, video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time
stamps, copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information, email content,
and any other user account associated data stored.
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4. Said suspected place is in charge of and controlled by each of the following persons:Google Legal Investigations Support
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

C.Cj o
o Z.5. It is the belief of the Affiant, and he hereby charges and accuses, that: James Sprip§ir commoffense of Obstruction or Retaliation, in violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, a u,

6. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts:
a. Your affiant is Detective Terry Brooks #521, a peace officer in the State of Texas employed by theLeon Valley Police Department. Your affiant has been assigned as a Detective since 2004. Youraffiant has extensive training and experience in the investigation of property crimes, financialcrimes, illegal narcotic crimes, person crimes, child abuse crimes and child pornography crimes.

On 07/17/2018 your affiant received a request from Leon Valley Police Detective R. Munoz toprepare a search warrant requesting information on the above listed YouTube accounts. On06/23/2018, and in the days leading up to this date, two YouTube accounts, “Clash with Bao” and“James Freeman”, were observed livestreaming themselves and other individuals who wereinvolved in similar activity in and around the City of Leon Valley Police Department. YouTube isa publicly accessible website. During the livestreams of these two account holders, their viewerswere posting comments in reference to the livestream. Comments included numerous threats madetowards law enforcement. Livestream viewers on these accounts also posted the residence addressand personal information of the Leon Valley Chief of Police and his family members. Thisappeared to be in retaliation for previous arrests of individuals, which began on May 2nd, 2018.During this Obstruction or Retaliation investigation, two individuals were identified who arebelieved to be in control of the above listed accountsjhebelieved to be in control of Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen^^HTube channel is believed to be in control of James Springer

During the above mentioned live streamingthe account associated with “James Freeman” had thepersonal residence address of the Chief of Police of Leon Valley, Joseph Salvaggio, published toits live stream feed.

he :s<8/ sJ
• •*

ith Bao” You Tube channel is
and the “James Freeman” You

As a result of the threats towards law enforcement and the posting of law enforcement personnel'spersonal information on the above listed YouTube channels, the above listed individuals werearrested for Obstruction or Retaliation.
On 06/23/18, Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer were outside the Leon Valley PoliceDepartment at 6400 El Verde Rd participating in similar activity with numerous other individuals.Prior to the arrest, law enforcement officers learned Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer,along with other individuals at the scene, were live streaming on their individual You Tubechannels. During their similar activity, Leon Valley police officers arrested Bao-Quoc TranNguyen and James Springer. When they were arrested, Leon Valley officers attempted to identifyother individuals who appeared to be livestreaming or recording the event.
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7. I am requesting a search warrant for tile listed suspect’s Google You Tube accounts,

Screen Name: JAMES FREEMAN
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBKfo8q1NZTPPmcHAba
Believed to be associated with James Springer ; avs o

O
3T

because I believe that messages/comments contained within will show evidence o®^L'sted^jjsjtett's
involvement in the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation. In my experience, cotreipoqdmg e-mail
between suspect(s) and others may contain information that can assist in identifying aWsoii’as- wef! ns
detailing offenses committed. Often times, people the suspect(s) are communicating witfBvtayJn^al^the real name, alias, or residence information of the suspect. It is also possible that the suspecf(s) iTiay
have uploaded pictures of themselves or other identifying information that could lead to a positive
identification of the suspect(s).

8. By nature, Google being a Website Internet Company, it is realized that many other individuals,
organizations, businesses, and other entities utilize this company’s services and have no association with
the subject investigation. These other unnamed individuals, organizations, businesses, and other entities
may have various amounts of information maintained in various forms with Google Inc. with a reasonable
expectation of privacy. It is Affiant’s intent that the search conducted at Google Inc. to be as least intrusive
as possible to complete this search as it relates to the above listed user nanie(s) and email address
associated with the described offense only. Further, it is the intent to use whatever means or methodology
on hand to conduct this search with limited or no interruption of the service provided to these other
unnamed individuals. It is for these reasons that Affiant requests that Google Inc. locate and isolate the
above-named information on their servers and make a copy of such information in a readable format to
provide to Affiant for review as part of this investigation.

8. I seek authorization for civilian assistance from Google Inc., representatives for the execution of this
search warrant because their technical assistance will be necessary to obtain the information from Google
Inc. files.
9. Google Inc. shall disclose responsive data, if any, by sending to

Leon Valley Police Department
ATTN: Detective Terry Brooks
6400 El Verde Rd
Leon Valley,Texas 78238
t.brooks@Ieonvalleytexas.gov

using the US Postal Service or another courier service, or by email, notwithstanding 18
U.S.C. 2252A or similar statute or code

10. Furthermore, it is ordered that this search warrant and application be sealed until otherwise
ordered by the court and that its agents and employees, shall not disclose the existence of this
order or the existence of this Obstruction or Retaliation investigation to any person,
unless or until otherwise ordered by the court. Such disclosure could give the subscriber an
opportunity to destroy evidence, notify confederates, or flee or continue his flight from
prosecution.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0994

Page 3 of 8



Case 5:18-cv-00680-FB-RBF   Document 65-2   Filed 11/14/18   Page 4 of 137

11. All information noted in this affidavit for search warrant has been related to Affiant by the
person(s) and/or source(s) attributed or referenced. Affiant further believes in good faith that
the information provided herein to be true and correct. Because the sole purpose of this
affidavit is to establish probable cause that a criminal offense has occurred, not everv
relevant fact known to me, or to other investigators, is included within. Rather, onl.

facts necessary to establish probable cause have been discussed o

WHEREFORE, based on the facts, circumstances, the training of Affiant ana the
information noted in this document, Affiant asks for issuanceof a warrant that will authorize him to search
any and all items listed above. y r--n .

O

•'FIANT
Subscribed and sworn to before me by said Affiant on this the

7 /day of , 200:
/

'TI'C/a
fBEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS/ %b1rt

COURT, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

f f l i T f l i e i
CfiOfCF
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2018 W 0994
SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.

COUNTY OF BEXAR § 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain Vii

THE STATE OF TEXAS to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar
any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETING:
WHEREAS, the Affiant whose name appears on the attached affidavit is a Peace Officer

under the laws of Texas and did heretofore this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit before
me (which said Affidavit is here now made part hereof for all purposes), and whereas I find that
the verified facts stated by Affiant in said Affidavit show that Affiant has probable cause for the
belief expressed therein and establish existence of proper grounds for issuance of this Warrant
for Lite offense of Obstruction or Retaliation (Texas Penal Code 36.06) ; now, therefore you are
commanded to enter the suspected place described in said Affidavit; Google, Inc.and to there
search for the personal property described in said Affidavit and to seize same, to include;

With Regards to the below fisted account;

Screen Name: JAMES FREEMAN
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBKfo8q1NZTPPmcHAbaE7Hw
Believed to be associated with James Springer

1 . subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. user names associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5 . email(s) associated with this account,
6. all IP addresses / logs associated with this account,
7. any and all messages / comments sent or received by the individual account,
8. credit card information (if available),
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,
11 . copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information.
12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored,

including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.

Further, you are ORDERED, pursuant to the provisions of Article 18.10, Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure, to retain custody of any property seized pursuant to this Warrant, until
further order of this Court or any other court of appropriate jurisdiction shall otherwise direct the
manner of safekeeping of said property. This Court grants you leave and authority to remove
such seized property from this county, if and only if such removal is necessary for the
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safekeeping of such seized property by you, or if such removal is otherwise authorized by the
provisions of Article 18.10, T.C.C.P. You are further ORDERED to give notice to thisCouqfas
a part of the inventory to be filed subsequent to the execution of this Warrant, and asi'e^urcd'^'r^Article 18.10, T.C.C.P., of the place where the property seized hereunder is kephj^^e^-and'hetd^v1^/o

cc * —*1

IHEREIN FAIL NOT, but have you then and there this Warrant withitmj£fe da>V \
exclusive of the day of its issuance and exclusive of the day of its execution, witg^bur ^mrn
thereon, showing how you have executed the same, filed in this court. **n Al'O'UV_

ISSUED THIS THE5: so day of
o’clock P .M. TO certify which wita^ss

x t A.D., 2018, at
hand this day.

ac/iL
VUOGL.

r County, Texas

/ <3ff7* COURT
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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RETURN AND INVENTORY

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.
§1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain£p|ijeW?

The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws ot'%|xayandhe-mg
duly sworn, on oath certifies that the foregoing Warrant came to hand on the day’rt^vasjssyed
and that it was executed on the day of , 20 , by maSfSgthe
search directed therein and seizing during such search the following described personal property:

Cj

8mCOUNTY OF BEXAR —I
r< i

AFFIANT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, the undersigned authority, on

this the day of , 20.

Notary Public in and for Bexar County, Texas
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
CLARISSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID HITHOUT THE CLERKSS ORIGINAL SIGNATURE.)
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2018 W 0995
r~ t -j:U'? h*!(KtfEYI ' -' F R L

B^ARMoiMY

r”MHAFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT r-

§ 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, QA-94M3 A A.

fr-̂ omAiudath-;-' 2

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.
COUNTY OF BEXAR

8The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws of Texas and being-makes the following statements and accusations: vi

1. There is a suspected place described as and located as follows:
Google Legal Investigations Support
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

2. At said place you shall search for and, if same be found, seize and bring before me the propertydescribed in the affidavit for Google, Inc. Screen / User Names:

Screen Name: ETHICS INSTEAD
Associated URL: htlps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qrappObkLogbelieved to be associated with Joseph Pierce

Screen Name: OHIO GUARDIAN 2.0
Associated URL https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrh20NFHC-cY2NYeyBCc9eAbelieved to be associated with Jonathan Green

Screen Name: NEWS NOW HOUSTON/
Assocaited URL https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsBkYYapwH6iMbelieved to be associated with Earl Worden

Screen Name: BUCKEYE IN THE SKY NEWS
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3XldN5oOQyOI5JYyMhlJwbelieved to be associated with Jason Green

3. There is contained within said suspected premises and items constituting evidence of a criminaloffense of Obstruction or Retaliation in violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, or constitutingevidence tending to show that a particular person committed a criminal offense:

All records concerning the identity of the specifics:

Screen Name: ETHICS INSTEAD
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsqrappObkLogbelieved to be associated with Joseph Pierce

Screen Name: OHIO GUARDIAN 2.0
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrh20NFHC-cY2NYeyBCc9eAbelieved to be associated with Jonathan Green

Document Type; SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0995
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Screen Name: NEWS NOW HOUSTON/
Assocaited URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsBkYYapwH6iMbelieved to be associated with Earl Worden

Screen Name: BUCKEYE IN THE SKY NEWSAssociated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3XldN5o0Qy015_iYyMhlJwbelieved to be associated with Jason Green

to include subscriber registration information, all screen names and user names associated \vitli.theseaccounts, passwords associated with these accounts, email(s) associated with these accounts, au -fP ŝ̂ 51
addresses / logs associated with these accounts, any and all messages / comments sent or received by
Screen Name: ETHICS INSTEAD
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsqrappObkLogbelieved to be associated with Joseph Pierce

Screen Name: OHIO GUARDIAN 2.0
Associated URL:https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrh20NFHC-cY2NYeyBCc9eAbelieved to be associated with Jonathan Green

Screen Name:NEWS NOW HOUSTON/
Assocaited URL:https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BkYYapwH6iMbelieved to be associated with Earl Worden

Screen Name:BUCKEYE IN THE SKY NEWSAssociated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3XldN5oOQyOI5JYyMhlJwbelieved to be associated with Jason Green

including the subject line and date/time stamps, credit card information (if available), sign-in IPaddresses and associated time stamps, video and photo upload IP addresses and associated timestamps, copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo infomiation, email content,and any other user account associated data stored.
4. Said suspected place is in charge of and controlled by each of the following persons:Google Legal Investigations Support

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View,CA 94043

5. It is the belief of the Affiant that: above listed You Tube channels contain evidence of an arrest of anindividual who was charged with the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation, in violation of TexasPenal Code 36.06,a Felony.
6. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts:

V

a. Your affiant is Detective Terry Brooks #521, a peace officer in the State of Texas employed by theLeon Valley Police Department. Your affiant has been assigned as a Detective since 2004. Youraffiant has extensive training and experience in the investigation of property crimes, financial
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crimes, illegal narcotic crimes, person crimes, child abuse crimes and child pornography crimes.
On 07/17/2018 your affiant received a request from Leon Valley Police DelectivcjtjsWrmnz-to

^prepare a search warrant requesting information on the above listed YouTu^^^iAfs^fi^/06/23/2018, and in tire days leading up to this date, two YouTube accounts, Bao” ancf^p ^“James Freeman”, were observed livestreaming themselves and other indB/ jttqais wj/^\were\^,involved in similar activity in and around the City of Leon Valley Police Depgrtjnerifr ^
livestreams of these two account holders, their viewers were posting commentsfcfere^}dc£tc\thclivestream. Comments included numerous threats made towards law enforcement.̂ rviewers on these accounts also posted the residence address and personal information‘of.the.LeonValley Chief of Police and his family members. This appeared to be in retaliationjfor pveviou^X"

arrests of individuals, which began on May 2nd, 2018. During this Obstruction or̂ ^ttrStarioninvestigation, two individuals were identified who are believed to be in control of the above listedaccounts. “C^^^^^^^^You Tube channel account is believed to be in control of Bao-QuocTran NguyenMM^|^Man^Uame^||eman” You Tube cliannet account is believed to be incontrol of Jame^prSnger^^^^^^^ l̂

«>—<r<-% estream* -r

As a result of the threats towards law enforcement and the posting of law enforcement personnel’spersonal information on the above listed YouTube channels, Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and JamesFreeman were arrested for Obstruction or Retaliation in violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06.
On 06/23/18, Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer were outside the Leon Valley PoliceDepartment at 6400 El Verde Rd participating in similar activity with numerous other individuals.Prior to the arrest, law enforcement officers learned Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer,along with other individuals at the scene, were live streaming on their individual You Tubechannels. During this time, Leon Valley police officers arrested Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen andJames Springer. When they were arrested, Leon Valley officers attempted to identify otherindividuals who appeared to be livestreaming or recording the event.
Your affiant was able to identify the individuals believed to be in control of the listed You Tubechannel accounts: “Ethics Instead” is believed to be in control of Joseph PierceOhio Guardian 2.0” is believed to be in control of Jonathan GreenlHouston” is believed to be in control o^ar^orden
believed to be in control of Jason Green^^^^^^H

‘News Now
) and “Buckeye in the Sky News” is

Your affiant has noticed since the beginning of the activities by tire above listed individuals, theyhave regularly commented on each other’s You Tube channels. Also, on the date of Bao-QuocTran Nguyen and James Springers’ arrest, the above listed individuals who were believed to be incontrol of the above listed You Tube channels, were present and believed to have livestreamed orrecorded the event.

7. 1 am requesting a search warrant for the listed suspect’s Google You Tube accounts,

Screen Name: ETHICS INSTEAD
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsqrappObkLogbelieved to be associated with Joseph Pierce
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Screen Name: OHIO GUARDIAN 2.0
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCiti20NFHC-cY2NYeyBCc9eA
believed to be associated with Jonathan Green

Screen Name: NEWS NOW HOUSTON/
Assocaited URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch9vsBkYYapwH6iM
believed to be associated with Earl Worden

Screen Name: BUCKEYE IN THE SKY NEWS
Associated URL; https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC3XldN5oOQyOI5JYyMhlJw
believed to be associated with Jason Green

because I believe that messages/comments contained within will show evidence of the offense of
Obstruction or Retaliation. In my experience, corresponding e-mail between suspect(s) and others
may contain information that can assist in identifying a person as well as detailing offenses committed.
Often times, people the suspect(s) are communicating with may include the real name, alias, or
residence information of the suspect It is also possible that the suspect(s) may have uploaded pictures
of themselves or other identifying information that could lead to a positive identification of the
suspect(s).

8. By nature, Google being a Website Internet Company, it is realized that many other individuals,
organizations, businesses, and other entities utilize this company’s services and have no association with
the subject investigation. These other unnamed individuals, organizations, businesses, and other entities
may have various amounts of information maintained in various fonns with Google Inc. with a reasonable
expectation of privacy. It is Affiant’s intent that the search conducted at Google Inc. to be as least intrusive
as possible to complete this search as it relates to the above listed user name(s) and email address
associated with the described offense only. Further, it is the intent to use whatever means or methodology
on hand to conduct this search with limited or no interruption of the service provided to these other
unnamed individuals. It is for these reasons that Affiant requests that Google Inc. locate and isolate the
above-named information on their servers and make a copy of such information in a readable format to
provide to Affiant for review as part of this investigation.
8. 1 seek authorization for civilian assistance from Google Inc.,representatives for the execution of this
search warrant because their technical assistance will be necessary to obtain the information from Google
Inc. files.

9. Google Inc. shall disclose responsive data, if any, by sending to

Leon Valley Police Department
ATTN: Detective Terry Brooks
6400 El Verde Rd
Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Lbrooks@leonvalleytexas.gov

using the US Postal Service or another courier service, or by email, notwithstanding 18
U.S.C. 2252A or similar statute or code

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 201BW0995
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10. Furthermore, it is ordered that this search warrant and application be sealed until otherwise
ordered by the court and that its agents and employees, shall not disclose the existence of this
order or the existence of this Obstruction or Retaliation investigation to any person,
unless or until otherwise ordered by the court. Such disclosure could give the subscribes?
opportunity to destroy evidence, notify confederates, or flee or continue his flight fro^?. -'
prosecution.

11. All information noted in this affidavit for search warrant has been related to AfTiaiftl^ ilte j
person(s) and/or source(s) attributed or referenced. Affiant further believes in good <gufh tha^T ^the information provided herein to be true and correct. Because the sole purpose of t
affidavit is to establish probable cause that a criminal offense has occurred, not every
relevant fact known to me, or to other investigators, is included within. Rather, only those *4**^33

facts necessary to establish probable cause have been discussed

o

•«

WHEREFORE, based on the facts, circumstances, the training of Affiant and the
information noted in this document, Affiant asks for issuance
any and all items listed above.

warrant that will authorize him to searcli

7
AFFIANT

Subscribed and sworn to before me by said Affiant on this the

V nvirjj 5?day of , 20.

(Tupa-i--MAGISTfott , BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

190” COURT, BEXAR COUNTY.TEXAS

Ol^Vdicr
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2018 W 0995
SEARCH WARRANT

S£2>.asss&THE STATE OF TEXAS § Coogle, Inc.
o.CJV J c?§ 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain

THE STATE OF TEXAS to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar T£$;any Peace Officer of the State of Texas.

COUNTY OF BEXAR —(
.-< !

f. SSf ,

GREETING:
WHEREAS, the Affiant whose name appears on the attached affidavit is a Peace Officerunder the laws of Texas and did heretofore this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit beforeme (which said Affidavit is here now made part hereof for all purposes), and whereas l find thatthe verified facts stated by Affiant in said Affidavit show that Affiant has probable cause for thebelief expressed therein and establish existence of proper grounds for issuance of this Warrantfor the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation (TX Penal Code 36.06) ; now, therefore you arecommanded to enter the suspected place described in said Affidavit; Google, Inc.and to theresearch for the personal property described in said Affidavit and to seize same, to include;

With Regards to the below listed account;
Screen Name; ETHICS INSTEAD
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qrappObktogbelieved to be associated with Joseph Pierce

1. subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. user names associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5. email(s) associated with this account,
6. all IP addresses / logs associated with this account,
7. any and all messages / comments sent or received by the individual account.8. credit card information (if available),
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,11. copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/plioto information,12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored,

including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W0995
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With Regards to the below listed account;

Screen Name: OHIO GUARDIAN 2.0
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrh20NFHC-cY2NVeyBCc9eAbelieved to be associated with Jonathan Green

!. subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. usernames associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5. email(s) associated with this account,
6. ail IP addresses / logs associated with this account,
7. any and all messages / comments sent or received by the individual account,8. credit card information (if available),
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,11. copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information,12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored,

including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.
With Regards to the below listed account;

Screen Name: NEWS NOW HOUSTON/
Assocaited URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch7vsBkYYapwH6iMbelieved to be associated with Earl Worden

1. subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. user names associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5. email(s) associated with this account,
6. all IP addresses / logs associated with this account,
7. any and all messages / comments sent or received by the individual account,8. credit card information (if available),
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,
11. copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information,
12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored.
including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 201BW0995
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With Regards to the below listed account;

Screen Name: BUCKEYE IN THE SKY NEWS
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/channei/UC3XldN5oOQyOI5_iYyMhlJwbelieved to be associated with Jason Green

1 . subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. user names associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5. email(s) associated with this account,
6. all IP addresses / logs associated with this account,
7. any and all messages / comments sent or received by the individual account,8. credit card information (if available).
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,
11 . copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information,12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored,

including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.

Further, you are ORDERED, pursuant to the provisions of Article 18.10, Texas Code ofCriminal Procedure, to retain custody of any property seized pursuant to this Warrant, untilfurther order of this Court or any other court of appropriate jurisdiction shall otherwise direct themanner of safekeeping of said property. This Court grants you leave and authority to removesuch seized property from this county, if and only if such removal is necessary for thesafekeeping of such seized property by you, or if such removal is otherwise authorized by theprovisions of Article 18.10, T.C.C.P. You are further ORDERED to give notice to this Court, asa part of the inventory to be filed subsequent to the execution of this Warrant, and as required byArticle 18.10, T.C.C.P., of the place where the property seized hereunder is kept, stored and held.
HEREIN FAIL NOT, but have you then and there this Warrant within three days,exclusive of the day of its issuance and exclusive of the day of its execution, with your returnthereon, showing how you have executed the same, filed in this court.
ISSUED THIS THE day of ,.

o’clock .M. TO certify which witness my
AvG-bJT ^,2018, at

raria this day.

Bexar$6unty, Texas

/Ss77* flf ĈOURT
/

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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RETURN AND INVENTORY

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.

pw-iCAj^4043,^COUNTY OF BEXAR §1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain

—HC
r<

The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws aj^xas djxi'bevng.-' r?
duly sworn, on oath certifies that the foregoing Warrant came to hand on the auv irwas issued £
and that it was executed on the day of , 20 T^by.making ih&y
search directed therein and seizing during such search the following described personarpT-tperty:

AFFIANT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, the undersigned authority, on

this the day of , 20

Notary Public in and for Bexar County, Texas

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0995
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
OUNTY, TEXASB

LBy:
CLAKiSSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )
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2018 W 0996
'--I

yAFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.

AXJ2 3COUNTY OF BEXAR § 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 9
o
a:

oat$*The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws of Texas and being^jlgt swormakes the following statements and accusations: -VjL.

1. There is a suspected place described as and located as follows:
Google Legal Investigations Support
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View,CA 94043

2. At said place you shall search for and, if same be found, seize and bring before me the propertydescribed in the affidavit for Google, Inc. Screen / User Names:

Screen Name: CLASH WITH 8AO
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=36FZDz4jBLo
Believed to be associated with Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen

3. There is contained within said suspected premises and items constituting evidence of a criminaloffense or constituting evidence tending to show that a particular person committed a criminal offense:

All records concerning the identity of the specifics:

Screen Name: CLASH WITH BAO
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=36FZDz4jBLo
Believed to be associated with Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen

to include subscriber registration information, all screen names and user names associated with theseaccounts, passwords associated with these accounts, email(s) associated with these accounts, all IPaddresses / logs associated with these accounts, any and all messages / comments sent or received by
Screen Name: CLASH WITH BAO
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=36FZDz4jBLoBelieved to be associated with Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen

including the subject line and date/time stamps, credit card information (if available), sign-in IPaddresses and associated time stamps, video and photo upload (P addresses and associated timestamps, copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information, email content,and any other user account associated data stored.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0996
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4. Said suspected place is in charge of and controlled by each of the following persons:
Google Legal Investigations Support
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

5. It is the belief of the Affiant, and he hereby charges and accuses, that: Bao-committed the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation, in violation
Felony.

6. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts:

a. Your affiant is Detective Terry Brooks #521, a peace officer in the State of Texas employed by theLeon Valley Police Department. Your affiant has been assigned as a Detective since 2004. Youraffiant has extensive training and experience in the investigation of property crimes, financialcrimes, illegal narcotic crimes, person crimes, child abuse crimes and child pornography crimes.
On 07/17/2018 your affiant received a request from Leon Valley Police Detective R. Munoz toprepare a search warrant requesting information on the above listed YouTube accounts. On06/23/2018, and in the days leading up to this date, two YouTube accounts, “Clash with Bao” and“James Freeman”, were observed livestreaming themselves and other individuals who wereinvolved in similar activity in and around the City of Leon Valley Police Department. YouTube isa publicly accessible website. During the livestreams of these two account holders, their viewerswere posting comments in reference to the livestream. Comments included numerous threats madetowards law enforcement Livestream viewers on these accounts also posted the residence addressand personal information of the Leon Valley Chief of Police and his family members. Thisappeared to be in retaliation for previous arrests of individuals, which began on May 2nd, 2018.During this Obstruction or Retaliation investigation, two individuals were identified who are

You Tube channel is
ames Freeman” You

believed to be in control of the above listed account^ Th^Gast^ith Bao” '
believed to be in control of Bao-Quoc Tran
Tube channel is believed to be in control of James Springer! V/1/"
During the above mentioned live streaming,the account associated with “Clash with Bao” had thepersonal residence address of the Chief of Police of Leon Valley, Joseph Salvaggio, published toits live stream feed. Bao-Qouc Tran Nguyen is seen interacting with the comments as they arestreamed on the feed, acknowledging them and clarifying comments from viewers. Bao-QoucTran Nguyen participated in the publication of the comments.
As a result of the threats towards law enforcement and the posting of law enforcement personnel’spersonal information on the above listed YouTube channels, the above listed individuals werearrested for Obstruction or Retaliation.

On 06/23/18, Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer were outside the Leon Valley PoliceDepartment at 6400 El Verde Rd participating in similar activity with numerous other individuals.Prior to the arrest, law enforcement officers learned Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen and James Springer,along with other individuals at the scene, were live streaming on their individual You Tubechannels. During their similar activity, Leon Valley police officers arrested Bao-Quoc TranNguyen and James Springer. When they were arrested, Leon Valley officers attempted to identifyother individuals who appeared to be livestreaming or recording the event.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0996
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7. I am requesting a search warrant for the listed suspect’s Google You Tube accounts,

Screen Name: CLASH WITH BAO
Associated URL: https:/Avww. youtube com/watch?v=36FZDz4jBLoBelieved to be associated with Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen o Lc-

because I believe that messages/comments contained within will show evidence of Moisted*suspect's ^involvement in the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation. In my experience, corresponriinc ^u^il5̂between suspect(s) and others may contain information that can assist in identifying a person as well asdetailing offenses committed. Often times, people the suspect(s) are communicating with may includethe real name, alias, or residence infonnation of the suspect. It is also possible that the suspect(s) mayhave uploaded pictures of themselves or other identifying information that could lead to a positiveidentification of the suspect(s).
8. By nature, Google being a Website Internet Company, it is realized that many other individuals,organizations, businesses, and oilier entities utilize this company’s services and have no association withthe subject investigation. These other unnamed individuals, organizations, businesses, and other entitiesmay have various amounts of information maintained in various forms with Google Inc. with a reasonableexpectation of privacy. It is Affiant's intent that the search conducted at Google Inc. to be as least intrusiveas possible to complete this search as it relates to the above listed user name(s) and email addressassociated with the described offense only. Further, it is the intent to use whatever means or methodologyon hand to conduct this search with limited or no interruption of the service provided to these otherunnamed individuals. It is for these reasons that Affiant requests that Google Inc. locate and isolate theabove-named information on their servers and make a copy of such information in a readable format toprovide to Affiant for review as part of this investigation.
8. I seek authorization for civilian assistance from Google Inc., representatives for the execution of thissearch warrant because their technical assistance will be necessary to obtain the information from GoogleInc. files.

9. Google Inc. shall disclose responsive data, if any, by sending to

Leon Valley Police Department
ATTN: Detective Terry Brooks
6400 El Verde Rd
Leon Valley, Texas 78238
t.brooks@lconvalleytexas.gov

using the US Postal Service or another courier service, or by email, notwithstanding 18U.S.C. 2252A or similar statute or code

10. Furthermore, it is ordered that this search warrant and application be sealed until otherwiseordered by the court and that its agents and employees, shall not disclose the existence of thisorder or the existence of this Obstruction or Retaliation investigation to any person,unless or until otherwise ordered by the court. Such disclosure could give the subscriber anopportunity to destroy evidence, notify confederates, or flee or continue his flight fromprosecution.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0996
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! I. All information noted in this affidavit for search warrant has been related to Affiant by the
^person(s) and/or source(s) attributed or referenced. Affiant further believes in good faith5^T^^3r-*'>J,

the information provided herein to be true and correct. Because the sole purpose of th#^?^.
affidavit is to establish probable cause that a criminal offense has occurred, not every7

s?.-
relevant fact known to me, or to other investigators, is included within. Rather, onljj'^ip$e
facts necessary to establish probable cause have been discussed

WHEREFORE, based on the facts, circumstances, the training of Affiant and the
information noted in this document. Affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him to search
any and all items listed above. y s--j i

AFFIANT
Subscribed and sworn to before me by said Affiant on this the

7 U G-U %T , 2a I &day of

» BEXAR COUNTY.TEXAS

COURT, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

CJU-/tr
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2018 W 0998 *

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.
COUNTY OF BEXAR § 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain VierwrC|%\THE STATE OF TEXAS to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar CoytSty,,any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, xk.

GREETING:
WHEREAS, the Affiant whose name appears on the attached affidavit is a Peace Officerunder the laws of Texas and did heretofore this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit beforeme (which said Affidavit is here now made part hereof for all purposes), and whereas 1 find thatthe verified facts stated by Affiant in said Affidavit show that Affiant has probable cause for thebelief expressed therein and establish existence of proper grounds for issuance of this Warrantfor the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation (Texas Penal Code 36.06) ; now, therefore you arecommanded to enter the suspected place described in said Affidavit; Google, Inc. and to theresearch for the personal property described in said Affidavit and to seize same, to include;

With Regards to the below listed account;

Screen Name: CLASH WITH BAO
Associated URL: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=36FZDz4jBLoBelieved to be associated with Bao-Quoc Tran Nguyen;

1 . subscriber registration information,
2. all screen names associated with this account,
3. user names associated with this account,
4. passwords associated with this account
5. email(s) associated with this account,
6. all IP addresses ! logs associated with tills account,
7. any and alt messages / comments sent or received by the individual account,8. credit card information (if available),
9. sign-in IP addresses and associated time stamps,
10. video and photo upload IP addresses and associated time stamps,11 . copies of any and all videos and photos and associated video/photo information,12. email content, and
13. any other user account associated data stored,

including the subject line and date/time stamps of all data, if available.

Further, you are ORDERED, pursuant to the provisions of Article 18.10, Texas Code ofCriminal Procedure, to retain custody of any property seized pursuant to this Warrant, untilfurther order of this Court or any other court of appropriate jurisdiction shall otherwise direct themanner of safekeeping of said property. This Court grants you leave and authority to removesuch seized property from this county, if and only if such removal is necessary for the

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W0996
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safekeeping of such seized property by you. or if such removal is otherwise authorized by theprovisions of Article 18.10, T.C.C.P. You are further ORDERED to give notice to thisCguta part of the inventory to be filed subsequent to the execution of this Warrant, andArticle 18.10, T.C.C.P., of the place where the property seized hereunder is kept -and'h'cl

as

\
% \c-o 2

HEREIN FAIL NOT, but have you then and there this Warrant withiri|fee d a^/ \\ „ 3exclusive of the day of its issuance and exclusive of the day of its execution, with^bbr taetum'\ /thereon, showing how you have executed the same, filed in this court. Nv ••» •* •**

7 1/5TISSUED THIS THE day of
o’clock P .M. TO certify which witness

, A.D., 2018, at
S' hand this day.5 :4-?

ar County, Texas

/ 96 fl/Srf^ouRT
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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RETURN AND INVENTORY

o-THE STATE OF TEXAS § Google, Inc.
§1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain£^rc.w~

J

°c\K.
COUNTY OF BEXAR

V c<

The undersigned Affiant, being a Peace Officer under the laws ofTexas'and- being^duly sworn, on oath certifies that the foregoing Warrant came to hand on the dayTtrw^s, issued̂and that it was executed on the day of , 20 , by maiangthesearch directed therein and seizing during such search the following described personal property:

AFFIANT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, the undersigned authority, on

this the day of , 20.

Notary Public in and for Bexar County, Texas

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W0996
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I,DONNA KAY MCKINNEY,BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK.CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08y 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEYtEOUNTY, TEXAS

tv \ 0

CLARISSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerk
(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATV RE )
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049077State of Texas
County of Bexar

Number:
In the Magistrate Court

Affidavit for Search Warrant

The undersigned Affiant, Detective Terry Brooks #521 ,being a Peace Officer under the laws of the State of Texas and being
duly sworn, on oath,makes the following statements and accusations:

•There is in Bexar County,Texas, a suspected Thing described as follows:
2TTE Cell Phone Mod.Z982.
FCCID:2AAD3JADM0P0, FCCID: CNFASST1,Cell phone #SN 320284337925

•There Is in this suspected Thing items constituting evidence that the offense of
Harassment ofPublic servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting Arrest , in violation of Section 22.11,30.05,and 38.(£
of the Penal Code of the State ofTexas,has been committed,and said evidence is described as follows:

Visualmaterial,to wit multimedia, video recordings or images capable of being displayed on a video screen orstored on a media device,mobile device,secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder,digital camcorder,digitalcamera,Hard drive,DVDs,Mini DVDs,Floppy Disks,USB Flash Drives and disposable cameras. To include anyand all multimedia files or data associated with these video recordings or images. Material capable ofbeingtransmitted,streamed or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,cable,satellite transmission,or any other method to include any and all files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware,software,and peripherals including the secure digital memory card- (SD) andSubscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect,analyze,create,display,convert,store,conceal,
stream or transmit electronic,magnetic,optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses or data.

•It is the belief of your Affiant that the offense of Harassment of Public servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting Arrest
was committed on or about the 02 day of May, 2018 in Bexar County,Texas.
•Your Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts:

Your affiant is a Detective with the Leon Valley Police Department and assigned to the Criminal Investigation
Unit. As a detective your affiant is tasked with the Investigation of incidents such as aggravated assaults,assaults on peace officers,deadly conduct, injury to elderly and disabled,burglary,and other criminalcomplaints. There is an active Harassment of a public servant,Resisting arrest,and Criminal Trespass casedocumented under case LVPD #2018-02669.
Your affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following:
Your affiant has read the preliminary investigation report prepared by OfficerL Farias,badge number 534,oftheLeon Valley Police DepartmentJate^Mav C
a suspect identified as Jesus Padill^^^^Hh
Valley City offices.The defendant wasviae^ecording his entry and encounter withCity of Leon Valley
employees by using the listed cell phone,camera,and Go Pro cam which was attached to his head. The

02,2018 and numbered 2018-02669. Officer Farias reported that
ereinafter referred to as the defendant,entered the City of Leon

GR.4250-02-b
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State of Texas

defendant left the City Hall public lobby and entered an area of City Hall.
Number:

The defendant was approached by a Leon Valley Police Officer and advised he was in a non public restrictedarea.The defendant continued to video record his encounter and began cursing and yelling at the Leon ValleyPolice Officer.
The defendant was told numerous times to leave the restricted area but refused- A Leon Valley PoliceOfficer inuniform advised the defendant he was under arrest for criminal trespass. The defendant kept screaming "donttouch me". During the arrest, the defendant struggled by pulling his arms free and and swung his arms andelbows striking the officer that was trying to arrest him. The officer managed to get the defendant restrainedon the ground however during the struggle the defendant spit at the officer getting the defendants saliva onthe hands and arms of the arresting officer

Other officers arrived and the defendant was handcuffed. It was during this time officers realized thedefendant was video recording the entire event and streaming it live on Youtube using the listed devices totransmit live images. Affiant believes data and images on the listed devices contain evidence that the listedoffenses andcrimes have occurred.
The above devices are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property room.

•Your Affiant believes a search of the above described suspected Thing for the above described item(s) will constitute
evidence that the offense of Harassment of Public servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting Arrest was committed
on or about May , 2018 in Bexar County,Texas.
•Your Affiant further believes that the specific offense of
Harassment ofPublic servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting Arrest has been committed and that the item(s) described
above, constituting evidence to be searched for and seized, are located in the suspected Thing.

GR.4250-02-5
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State of Texas Number:

Wherefore, your Affiant asks for the issuance of a Warrant that will authorize the seizure and search of the suspected thing, andthe seizure of the above described evidence.

Respectfully Submitted,

/-7
TDr*

V*--. 1'

Signature of Affiant I) A+ r - J-v—~ -•/» .-si - 71

Sworn to and subscribed before me in person

MAY17 2018this day of

SS" Michael fgartehour of U c (
A n/1 ->« - 1

GR.4250-02-b
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049077State of Texas
County of Bexar

Number
In the Magistrate Court

Search Warrant
The State of Texas,to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County,Texas,or any Peace
Officer of the State of Texas,
Greetings:
Whereas the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the Affidavit attached hereto did therefore
this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit before me,which is hereby incorporated
herein for all purposes,and whereasI find that the facts stated by the Affiant in said
Affidavit show that the Affiant has probable cause for the belief he expresses herein and
establishes the existence of proper grounds for the issuance of this Warrant.
You are now therefore commanded to seize and search the suspected thing ,described as
follows:

ZTE Cell Phone Mod.Z982.
FCCID:2AAD3JADM0P0, FCCID:CNFASST1,Cell phone #SN 320284337925

for the following items found therein, including,but not limited to:

Visual material, to wit, multimedia,video recordings or images capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,mobile device,
secure data card- (SD),analog camcorder,digital camcorder,digital camera,
Hard drive,DVDs,Mini DVDs,Floppy Disks,USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted,streamed
or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission,or any other method to include any and all files/
data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware,software,and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect,analyze, create,display,convert, store,conceal,stream or
transmit electronic,magnetic,optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

GR.4250-02-b
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Herein fail not,but have you then and there execute this Warrant within three days,
exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution,with your return thereon, showing how
you have executed the same.

/
fcy°BAY17 2018Issued on this the

at the hour of

n'.oif P M Signature of Magistrate l̂icTaâ tJgaitei8BexarCounty,Texas 1
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Number:0 A0 ^In the Magistrate Court

State of Texas
County of Bexar

Affidavit for Search Warrant

The undersigned Affiant, Detective Terry Brooks #521 . being a Peace Officer under the laws of the State of Texas and being
duly sworn, on oath, makes the following statements and accusations:

•There is in Bexar County,Texas, a suspected Thing described as follows:
Red Nikon CoilPix 8500 Camera, Grey in Color, GoPro Hero with Battery, 5DHC Card 32GB (Sandisk Blue inColor)/ ZTE Cell Phone Mod.Z982 .
FCCID: 2AAD3JADMOPO, FCCID:CNFASST1, Cell phone #SN 320284337925

•There is in this suspected Thing items constituting evidence that the offense of
Harassment of public servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting arrest , in violation of Section 22:11, 30:05, and 38:(Q
of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, has been committed, and said evidence is described as follows:

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of being displayed on a video screen orstored on a media device, mobile device, secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital
camera, Hard drive, DVDs,Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable cameras. To include any
and all multimedia files or data associated with these video recordings or images. Material capable of being
transmitted, streamed or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines, cable,satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all files/data associated with these transmitted/
stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware,software,and peripherals including the secure digital memory card- (SD) and
Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip, which can collect, analyze,create,display, convert, store, conceal,
stream or transmit electronic,magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses or data.

•It is the belief of your Affiant that the offense of Harassment of public servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting arrest
was committed on or about the 02 day of May, 2018 in 8exar County, Texas.

•Your Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts:
Your affiant, is a Detective with the Leon Valley Police Department and assigned to the Criminal Investigation
Unit As a detective your affiant is tasked with the investigation of incidents such as;aggravated assaults,
assaults on peace officers, deadly conduct, injury to elderly and disabled, burglary assault There is an active
Harassment of a public servant, Resisting arrest, and Criminal Trespass case documented under case LVPD
#201802669.

Your affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following:
Your affiant has read the Preliminary Investigation Report prepared by Officer L Farias badge number 534, of
the Leon Valley Police Department cjate^av 02, 2018, and numbered as 18-02669 Officer Farias reports that
a suspect identified as Jesus Paditl^̂ ^̂ Hhereinafter referred to as the defendant entered the City of Leon
Valley City offices.The defendant wa^rae^aping his entry and encounter with City ofLeon Valley employees

GR.4250-02-b
Rev.2016-6 01/15/16 Page 1
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by using the listed cell phone, camera, and Go Pro cam which was attached to his head. The defendant left theCity Hall public Lobby and entered a restricted area of of the City Hall.
There were signs posted this was not a public area.The defendant was approached by a Leon Valley PoliceOfficer and advised he was in a non public restricted area.The defendant continued to video his encounter andbegan cursing and yelling and any City employee that approached him.
Defendant was told many time to leave the restricted area and defendant refused. A Leon Valley Officer inuniform advised defendant he was under arrest for criminal trespass and to place his hands on the wall inordered to be handcuffed. The defendant kept screaming "dont touch me" .During the arrest defendantstruggled pulling his arms free and and swung his arms and elbows striking the officer that was trying to arrestdefendant The officer managed to get the defendant restrained on the ground however during this struggledefendant spit at the officer getting defendants saliva on the hands and arms of arresting officer.
Other officers arrived and defendant was handcuffed. It was during this time officers realized the defendantwas video recording the entire event live on Youtube and was broadcasting the event using the listed devicesto transmit live images. Affiant believes data and images on the listed devices contain evidence that the listedoffenses and crimes have occurred.
The above devices are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property room.

•Your Affiant believes a search of the above described suspected Thing for the above described item(s) will constitute
evidence that the^ense of Harassment of public servant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting arrest was committed
on or about May, 2018 in Bexar County, Texas.

•Your Affiant further believes that the specific offense of
Harassment of public sen/ant, Criminal Trespassing and Resisting arrest has been committed and thatthe item(s) described
above,constituting evidence to be searched for and seized, are located in the suspected Thing.

GR.4250-02-b
Rev.2016-6 01/15/16 Page 2
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Wherefore, your Affiant asks for the issuance of a Warrant that will authorize the seizure and search of the suspected thing, andthe seizure of the above described evidence.

Respectfully Submitted,

/ lz ViSignature of Affiant .V;-r -f-7

Sworn to and subscribed before me in person

this ^ day of •to t 7"Ui
Signatureof Magistrate
Bex^County,Texas MBhour of :

j

GR.4250-02-b
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County of Bexar

Number:
In the Magistrate Court

Search Warrant
The State of Texas,to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County,Texas,or any Peace
Officer of the State of Texas,
Greetings:
Whereas the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the Affidavit attached hereto did therefore
this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit before me,which is hereby incorporated
herein for all purposes,and whereas I find that the facts stated by the Affiant in said
Affidavit show that the Affiant has probable cause for the belief he expresses herein and
establishes the existence of proper grounds for the issuance of this Warrant.
You are now therefore commanded to seize and search the suspected thing ,described as
follows:

Red Nikon CoilPix B500 Camera,Grey in Color,GoPro Hero with Battery, SDHC
Card 32GB (Sandisk Blue in Color)/ ZTE Cell Phone Mod.Z982.
FCCID: 2AAD3JADM0P0, FCCID:CNFASST1,Cell phone #SN 320284337925

for the following items found therein, including,but not limited to:

Visual material, to wit,multimedia, video recordings or images capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,mobile device,
secure data card- (SD),analog camcorder,digital camcorder,digital camera,
Hard drive,DVDs,Mini DVDs,Floppy Disks,USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted,streamed
or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission,or any other method to include any and all files/
data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware,software,and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect,analyze,create,display,convert,store, conceal,stream or
transmit electronic,magnetic,optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

GR.4250-02-b
Rev.2016-6 01/15/16 Page 4
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Herein fail not, but have you then and there execute this Warrant within three days,
exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution,with your return thereon,showing how
you have executed the same.

Issued on this the day of

^^ at the hour of Q <(Q
Lori CrockettzT

UrnSignature of Magistrate
Bexar County, Texas

GR.4250-02-b
Rev.2016-6 01/15/16 Page 5
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE’S COURT§

0 4 9 5 6 3COUNTY OF BEXAR NUMBER§

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County, Texas, or
any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETINGS:

WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT attached hereto did
therefore this day subscribe and swear to said AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby
incorporated herein for all purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the
AFFIANT in said AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief
he expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the issuance of
this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to proceed Kirby,
Bexar County Texas, and to ENTER and SEARCH said place, for the following items
found therein, including but not limited to:

A black semi-auto hand gun
A Go Pro Camera
Any cell phone media devices used to record
Computer desk top or Laptop
Photographic evidence

HEREIN FAIL NOT, but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within three
days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return thereon,
showing how you have executed the same.

it) i ^»0 21Issued at AM n this the day of 2018.

^.jLoCn
MATjteTRATE
BEXAR ctBNTY,TEXAS

Case Number RETURN Document Type: 049563
Page 2 of 4
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201803491 Inventory
From: e.rtvera@leonvalleytexas.gov
Sent: Frl, Jun 1, 2018 at 3:00 pm
To: a.ktng@leonvalleytexas.gov

Norinco Rifle/ Glock 19/ 15 Round Magazine/ Black Case/ 15 9mm Luger Live Rounds/ 2 Spent Rounds/Smith & Wesson SD9 VE/ Magazine/ 16 Live Luger 9mm Rounds/ Black Gun Holder/ Black Case PowershotSD1200 1S Digital/ Nikon CoolPix/ Black iPhone/ White iPhone/ Hero Session GoPro/ Hero Session GoPro5/Cobra Device/ Logitech HD 108op Camera/ Sunpack FlexPodDX Camera Holder/ Canon Vixia HF R600Video Recorder/ 2 Misc. Cables/ Miscro SDHC Memory Card/ Sandisk Ultra 4GB/ Micro SD Sandisk/ BlueAurinia Thumb Drive/ Black Toy Gun Stinger P9T/ Black Belt with Tan Holster/ Ubee Monitor Model:UBC1301/ iBuyPower i-Series Tower/ Jack Miller Documnets/ Rifle Magazine/ 28 Live Rifle Rounds

Document Type 049563Case Number RETURN

Page 3 of 4http://webmail.leonvalIeytexas.gov/versioQs/webmail/15.1.0-RC/popup.php?wsid=4b2d408... 6/1/2018
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY. BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME. PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS

July 10, 2018

DONNA KAY Mi-KINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

f) i-}±LUJESSldA ALVAREZ,Deputy District Clerk M
{NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERkS'SORIGINAL SIGN ATIRE >

By: , X. I i . *- }

Case Number RETURN Document Type: 049563
Page 4 of 4
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State of Texas
County of Bexar

Numbe
In the

Search Warrant
The State of Texas, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County,Texas, or any Peace
Officer of the State of Texas,
Greetings:
Whereas the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the Affidavit attached hereto did therefore
this day subscribe and swear to said Affidavit before me, which is hereby incorporated
herein for all purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the Affiant in said
Affidavit show that the Affiant has probable cause for the belief he expresses herein and
establishes the existence of proper grounds for the issuance of this Warrant.
You are now therefore commanded to seize and search the suspected thing , described as
follows:

Canon Power shot Ultra WXX1E75KFP2,
Nikon coolpix sn 36679382
Black I Phone
White I Phone
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Cobra Device SD Card
Logitech HD 108 Camera
Canon Vixia HF R600 Recorder s/n 9320140000902
Miscro SDHC Memory Card
Sandisk Ultra 4GB
Blue Aurinia Thumb Drive
I Power Tower s/n 82AE-50D6-2184-8658-145

for the following items found therein, including, but not limited to:

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed
or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,

Document Type RETURN
GR.4250-02-b

Page 4
Page 2 of 5
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040667State of Texas
cable,satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Number:

Mobile Cellular phone hardware,software,and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect, analyze,create,display,convert,store, conceal,stream or
transmit electronic,magnetic,optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Herein fail not,but have you then and there execute this Warrant within three days,exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution,with your return thereon,showing howyou have executed the same.

Issued on this the

at the hour of ^ -! • ; ,
~T r A r .f , »“

V - a
it*1 +- J

& z? T-’L:-‘J J 1 r-iTjfc,' *

GR.4250-02-b
Document Type RETURN Page 5

Page 3 of 5



Case 5:18-cv-00680-FB-RBF   Document 65-2   Filed 11/14/18   Page 42 of 137

SEARCH WARRANT LIST- LEON VALLEY CAE 2018-03491

Nikon Coolpix s/n 36679382
Black I Phone Model #A1660
White and Red I Phone
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Cobra Device SD Card
Logitech HD 108 Camera
Canon Vixia HP R600 Recorder s/n 9320140000902
Miscro SDHC Memory Card
Sandisk Ultra 4GB
Blue Aurinia Thumb Drive
I Power Tower s/n 82AE-50D6-2184-8658-145

Document Type RETURNCase Number 049667
Page 4 of 5
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORO AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME. PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
ANO SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS

July 10, 2018

DONNA KAY MUCINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

? \ i iJES^I^A ALVAREZ, Deputy District Clerk ^(NOT r. lUD H1THOVT THE CLERKS'SORIGINAL SIGKATVRE.)

By:

Case Number 049667 Document Type. RETURN
Page 5 of 5
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W 0733
IN THE DISTRIciffi^?
NUMBER:

2018
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

2M0 JUN \ 2 A II: 52
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure} GCPtJTY

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARFD THE AFFIANT
HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OF TEXAS, WHO, BEING DULY SWORN,
ON OATH MADE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS:

My name is Detective Alex King and I am commissioned as a peace officer by City of
Leon Valley. There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. Said evidence is described as
follows:

1.

Nikon Coolpix s/n 36679382
Black I Phone Model #A1660
White and Red I Phone
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Cobra Device SD Card
Logitech HD 108 Camera
Canon Vixia HF R600 Recorder sIn 9320140000902
Miscro SDHC Memory Card
Sandisk Ultra 4GB
Blue Aurinia Thumb Drive
I Power Tower s/n 82AE-50D6-2184-8658-145

2. It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed things contain items constituting
evidence that the Felony offense of (Places weapons prohibited) in violation of
section 46.03 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, has been committed, and said
evidence is described as follows:

Text messages, incoming and outgoing call logs, all volatile and stored data
contained within the laptop computer and any memory cards within the computer.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of being
displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device, secure data card-
(SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera, Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs,
Floppy Disks,USB Flash Drives and disposable cameras. To include any andallmultimedia
files or data associated with these video recordings or images. Material capable of being
transmitted, streamed or stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of
telephone lines, cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the secure
digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip, which can collect,
analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or transmit electronic, magnetic,
optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses or data.

Case Number 2018W0733 Document Type SEARCH WARRANT
Page I of 5
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3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following facts and
circumstances:

Your Affiant is an investigator with the City of Leon Valley Police Department and
assigned to the Criminal Investigation unit, and has been a Texas Peace officer for 16 yrs.
There is an active Felony investigation for “Places Weapons Prohibited?’ in violation of
section 46.03 of the penal code of the state of Texas, under case LVPD 2018-03491. Your
Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

Youj^ffian^n June 1, 2018, served a Magistrate signed search warrant # 049563 at

^̂ ^̂ ^̂|Klrby Texas. The above listed items were seized as part of an Investigation
for "Places Weapons Prohibited” in violation of section^O^fthe penal code of the
state of Texas. The defendant is described as Jack Miller^̂ ^̂ ^Th* defendant is part
of an organized group known as the “First Amendment Auditors.” This defendant
engages in open carry of weapons to draw attention to themselves from police officers
and or the public. These individuals have proven in past encounters that they intentionally
try to provoke a response from officers they might encounter. The defendant was found in
possession of the listed items at his residence.

Defendant was using various devices to video tape his entire encounter with Leon Valley
Police officers at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Texas, on May 31, 2018, when defendant
committed the felony offense of “Places Weapons Prohibited” by entering the Leon Valley
municipal court building while court was in session, and while openly carrying a firearm on
his body. The defendant was arrested on June 1, 2018 at his residence by Leon Valley Police
dept on an arrest warrant obtained by Leon Valley Police on May 31, 2018 for the felony
charge of “Places Weapons Prohibited.” The items were not only used to record and store
videos and images but also are used to communicate with other members, and were seen
being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed things are currently in
possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property room.

Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him to search
said suspected things for the above described evidence and seize same.

dAffiant

.jSWORN
3AY OF

Jp AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY SAID AFFIANT ON THIS THE
2*0/ T . AT U j * AM/

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number: 2018W0733
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2018 W 0733

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County, Texas,
or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETINGS:

WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT attached hereto
did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said AFFIDAVIT before me, which is
hereby incorporated herein for all purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated
by the AFFIANT in said AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for
the belief he expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for
the issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected listed
things described as:

Nikon coolpix sn 36679382
Black I Phone
White and Red I Phone
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Hero Session Go Pro SD Card
Cobra Device SD Card
Logitech HD 108 Camera
Canon Vixia HF R600 Recorder s/n 9320140000902
Mfscro SDHC Memory Card
Sandisk Ultra 4GB
Blue Aurinia Thumb Drive
I Power Tower s/n 82AE-5006-2184-8658-145

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room located at 6400 El VerdeLeon Valley, Tx 78238:

Text messages, incoming and outgoing call logs, all volatile and stored datacontained within the laptop computer and any memory cards within the computer.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of beingdisplayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device, secure data card-

Case Number 2016W0733 Document Type SEARCH WARRANT
Page 3 of 5
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(SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera, Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs,
Floppy Disks,USB FlashDrives and disposable cameras. To include any and ail multimedia
files or data associated with these video recordings or images. Material capable of being
transmitted, streamed or stored on the listed items or on any video semen by way of
telephone lines, cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the secure
digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip, which can collect,
analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or transmit electronic, magnetic,
optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses or data.

HEREIN FAIL NOT,but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within three
days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return thereon,
showing how you have executed the same. ~

( i : H SIssued at AM / PM fln this the day of

DISTRICT JUDGE
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

Case Number 2018W0733 Document Type SEARCH WARRANT
Page 4 of 5
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Co .-' \G
\ <2*>+ :CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS

I. OONNA KAY MCKINNEY BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK.CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS

CJ
az

-Vo\ w

June 12, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEYBEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

/ i

ttO
JESSl(tj\ ALVAREZ, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOVT THE CLERKS S ORIGINAL SIGMATI RE )

tBy:
/

Case Number 2018W0733 Document Type SEARCH WARRANT
Page 5 of 5
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2 0 1 8 W 0 9 8 9-
IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

* kTHE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR r

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Proce£qure} j'

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSO&L &̂^̂ ÎTHE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE OHm?/WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE THE "FOLLOWINGSTATEMENTS: ^

P 2: i

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed with the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of which 2 years as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followin
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Joshua Russell D.O.B
and is described as follows:

1. Grey/BIk LG cell phone SN # 804VTXF010210

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2O18WO909
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the cell
phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media devi<rep.rriobjile de'vtig^secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder^Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash DriSdl:#ncbBtsp6sabIc#cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data assbq^ec^wlti^i

video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmmed',••streamedstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

1

s,
d all

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

Your Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.Leon Valley Officer R. Parra #520 state^ Leoi^^^y c
persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen,
defendant #1, and James Springer

officers were arresting two
rein after referred to as
herein after referred to asdefendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, ObsbTJcHnr^ nr

Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Joshua Russell
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTubeusing the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police andor government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of theLeon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX onJune 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streamingduring said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels theLeon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s informationwere listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2Q18WO909
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments on
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and^family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arj^rt
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

d foy yiolatTOTi^o

III y\(While defendants were being arrested, It is believedhra£._
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leoirri/alley. jQfficerW
Parra #520 observed the witness recording the arrest and -̂officer admiredWitness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for tt^ijiffnse of
Texas Pena Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

—I

Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0989
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him

to search said listed item of evidence for the above described evidence and seize
same.

Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BYy DAY AT 5 AM//PTHE

, BEXAR COUNTY,
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

X
fMOO/L <L-
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace OfficerjdfS
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the^AFFIDÂ IT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear^o said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for ail
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. Grey/Blk LG cell phone SN # 804VTXF010210

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the cell phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia Fries or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
Files/data associated with these transmitted / stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0989
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transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute thisthree days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and executiothereon, showing how you haveexecuted the same. 2 'o

m7£ :& H $Issued at AM/ / PM oh this the day on_g>T

'J flSc^j
DISTRICT JUDGE

/ OisrdKi
BEXAR COUNTY, 7!
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME. PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

r -

7By:
CLARISSA BECERJRA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR H r

A
i l

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procet&re]

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONA
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE I»
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE TH^v FOLL'dwÛ G
STATEMENTS:

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed with the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of which 2 years as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Brian Howd
described as follows: Krtable

and is

1. Canon Vbda HFR800 video Recorder (Black in color) SN #35249011801

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence that the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation in
violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0991
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the DigitalVideo Camera and any memory cards within the camera.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings orjf^f^es capat^gfr.being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media devy£ •'mobile device^;secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcordeig u

Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drh%£andMisppsa^.cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data assqdiate^Kvit evideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted str'damed^srstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of LeTephoncsfmes,cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and allfiles/data associated with these transmitted/ stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the followingfacts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You're Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/ 23/18.Leon Valley Officer U. Hernandez #561 stated Leon Vafievofficer^wjre arrestingtwo persons identifiec^^^^ao-Quoc Ngyuen
Springer, D.O.B^^^^^^|for violations of Texas Pen
Obstmction or Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Brian Howd D.O.B.H^m^|recorded and live streamed the arrests of Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, hereinaTtê eierred to as defendant #1, and James Springer, herein after referred to asdefendant #2 on YouTube using the listed evidence.

and James
ode Section 36.06

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves FirstAmendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police orgovernment facility and try to create a confrontation with police while streaminglive with a recording video device.
Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of theLeon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX onJune 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streamingduring said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels theLeon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s informationwere listed.

Case Number 2018W0991 Document Type; SEARCH WARRANT
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to
this personal information from being listed on the comments OCT
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety antf * _ . ^family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently air^e$±for ^inla^'icmp,
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation

While defendants were being arrested, It is believed M:F?e '’Witness- wapvideotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon^J^lley'O'fficer^J.
Hernandez #561 observed the witness recording the arrest and ofiteej^savisedWitness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offense ofTexas Penal Code 36.06, Obstruction or Retaliation.

etŜ sn̂ stop

rifecc

/ ZB

Witness refused to relinquish the recording device for evidence. Witnessbegan to walk backwards at which time Officer Hernandez grabbed the Witnessby the arm. Witness continued to resist until another officer assisted, at whichtime he placed Witness in custody for violation of Texas Penal Code 38.15(Interference with public duties) and Texas Penal Code 38.03 (Resist Arrestsearch or transport). Witness was given a property receipt for the listed evidenceitems. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon Valley Police property room.
Based on my knowledge, training, and the experience of other agents withwhom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to completelyand accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or software, toensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the loss of thedata either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often necessary thatthe listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a qualified specialistin a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images, but also are used to communicate live with other members, of thisgroup and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above
listed things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department
property room.
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said suspected things devices for the above described evidence,and
seize same. ^ X̂ X̂/ jfXX'-'V' - .'X X/ 1 fc A ^Affiant^^ ,-< M* I

tA

lANT OmTHSWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY S
. AT S ' / T, AM //T

D
DAY OF£££l_$>\9THE

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:SS1"\

/ ZkmasciJx
n̂ oofi-i
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

7^\AW;|rTHE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer,of "BeXairCounty 71
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, /.£*.

4 »' *.
SEARCH WARRANT

o

GREETINGS: ^ ^WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the '̂AFFTDAVITattached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to saidAFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for allpurposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in saidAFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief heexpresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for theissuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspectedlisted things described as:

1.Canon Vixia HFR800 video Recorder (Black in color) SN #35249011801

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data containedwithin the camera and any memory cards within the camera.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable ofbeing displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposablecameras. To include any and all multimedia Files or data associated with thesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed orstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and allfiles/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.
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k/A W?<1 %00 I/ »010
ttJ a>a*) Sfjjt SSZWtfVS*;HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT withinthree days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, witJa^fiSf^turnthereon, showing how you have executed the same. ~

5 - ^3 7Issued at AM // PM on this the

DISTRICT JUDGE
( SSW O/ S f /U c ) cc*o>BEXAR COUNTY, TI
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Q .•
\GLCERTIFIED COPY CERTinCATE STATE OF TEXAS

I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAIO DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

O
ce • -H:

/\o\

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEYMXAR GQUNTY, TEXAS

i

By: L
CLARISSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGtNAL SIGNATURE )
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER;

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRAlSV®
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procftdut̂ ^/. -

ON&£

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

c:z.
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PEI*&
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE TH
STATEMENTS:

¥-
S-.OF TEX̂
. FOLLOW!

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed with the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of which 2 years as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followi
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Selena Herrera D.O.B
and is described as follows:

1. Apple I phone SN# 3S57990794SS356

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2Q18WQ990
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained witha
and any memory cards within the phone.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings o
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device; rnt
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital cameorder^digi
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives ah <!cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associal
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted^^stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

ed with

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
Leon Valley Officer Chief Salvaggio #500 stated
arresting two persons, Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B
referred to as defendant #1, and James Springer D.
referred to as defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstructionor Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Selena Herrera D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 orwouTube
using the listed evidence.

Lenr^ Vflllp^ nffficers were
herein after
herein after

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police andor government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels theLeon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s informationwere listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W0990
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
sco^stopand his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to dglett

this personal information from being listed on the comments o^Ssi?:channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and^e- safety
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested for violajf '

of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

te

ftIIS
While defendants were being arrested, It is believed Me'‘*Vifanes'4 *w8i/videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Ledh^Valley* OftkSrChief Salvaggio #500 observed the witness recording the arreff^aads^mceradvised Witness she was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for theoffense of Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.
Witness relinquished her recording device and was given a property

receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the LeonValley Police property room.
Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agentswith whom 1 have discussed this investigation, I know that in order tocompletely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware orsoftware, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent theloss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is oftennecessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by aqualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos andimages but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this groupand were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listedthings are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department propertyroom.
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorise him

to search said listed item of evidence for the above described evide
same. /

ngcsaibi êize
rN

CJ t

/ 'o C-.

m.t SMD A#rAftT ON'THTS

Affiant U> ISWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY9 fil&r,U5i f̂lLffT XI AM/(
THE DAY OF

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

fhcanjL,
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER . 0?

\
County? -

SEARCH WARRANT \Cj

Cj;THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace OfficersTexas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, cA
IP A

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the"rjAFJSiDXVITattached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to saidAFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for allpurposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in saidAFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief heexpresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for theissuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspectedlisted things described as:

1. Apple I phone SN# 3S57990794SS356

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data containedwithin the phone and any memory cards within the phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable ofbeing displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposablecameras. To include any and all multimedia Files or data associated with thesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed orstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and allfiles/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0990
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, APPLI ^
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular p
or data. tpvjlses

. v

&HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute thijj/WARR^three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and executio^^itm^tjitf^tu^thereon, showing how you have executed the same. e/a
CP

7S',20Issued at AM //PM oh this the day of

DISTRICT JUDGE n&m'L
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK,CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

f\
\

xd 'CLW*By:
CLARISSA BECERRA^ Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATIRE )
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF BEXAR

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procffiirtel r / fr

1=:
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSOm^LM -̂Ap^iAUX

THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE EAWS. GF TEXA
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE THEv FOLLO'

STATEMENTS:

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed with the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of which 2 years as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the

information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the following portable

electronic device. Said evidence seized from James Springer D.O.B.
and is described as follows:

1 . Black Samsung Cell Phone s/n RV8K30KCA8P

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items

constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a

warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning

this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary

to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device

described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
Case Number 2018W0992
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained wit^inotheCell

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or^foages capable
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media de\qce,i mObiic "s '

secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder#digit^-^mera^JHard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Driv4Pan,^disp4sal^^
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data asso&atecf 'witfi these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmittedftaK-eam^gl or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
Files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.
<o

icej

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/ 18.
Leon Valley Officer C. Mandry #540 stated Leot^allev officers were arresting aHHHH herein after referred to

>a^3b!o^ODStruction or Retaliation.
It is believed that defendant was recording and live streaming his own arrest on
YouTube using the listed evidence.

person identified as James Springer D.O.B
as defendant, for violation of Texas Penal Co

Defendant is part of a group calling themselves First Amendment
Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and or government
facility and try to create a confrontation with police while streaming live with a
recording video device.

Defendant was engaged in a protest in front of the Leon Valley Police
station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on June 23, 2018.
During this live broadcast on defendants YouTube channel the Leon Valley
Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names, and residence
address, including the Police Chiefs family members information were listed.

This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant did nothing to delete or stop this personal
information from being listed on the comments from his YouTube channel. This

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 201BW0992
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action placed the Chief in fear of his safely and the safety of his family.Defendant was live streaming on his YouTube channel, while bein ted.

. ^^.‘etaiiatio^̂FeloiVAcharge.

Defendant was identified and arrested for Obstructionviolation of section 36.06 of the Texas Penal Code. This is?
Defendant was booked and given a property receipt for the lis|e3isvThe listed evidence was placed in the Leon Valley Police propenLj® rooi^~ .' f

%
l U • 4 % J TBased on my knowledge and training and the experience<pf otheVage^Tswith whom I have discussed this investigation, I know t h a f t̂ i n- t ocompletely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware orsoftware, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent theloss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is oftennecessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by aqualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos andimages but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this groupand were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listedthings are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department propertyroom.
Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize himto search said listed item of evidence for the above described evidence and seizesame.

Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY SftiD
91ft. AT Si tC> AM/ /PM /

AFFIANT ON THIS?THE DAY OF

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:1

X̂

IN THE DISTRICT COURTTHE STATE OF TEXAS
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2018 f? §992 ‘
IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

F
SEARCH WARRANT !\

\ '

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Office^ |Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, & &'

ic?
GREETINGS: * &WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the ’̂ AFFIDAVITattached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to saidAFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for allpurposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in saidAFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief heexpresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for theissuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspectedlisted things described as:

1. Black Samsung Cell Phone s/n RV8K30KCA8P

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data containedwithin the cell phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable ofbeing displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposablecameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with thesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed orstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and allfiles/data associated with these transmitted / stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0992
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W "_ $AASVA/£ S/A;
HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within

t^umthree days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution , wil^thereon, showing how you have executed the same. u\Sr,0 7/ pip> day o{?£Issued at n this theAM

^8
cc
h-\ cA

DISTRICT JUDGE
( fit StfltCT Cclrf?/BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

L
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY. BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK,CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MHONNEYBEXAR /COUNTY, TEXAS

r

W1By:
CLARISSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerlf

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )

Case Number 2Q18W0992 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER: -'-OJS.'T ,

AAFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure}

3 ^
<b -

-.Zti
•33/

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED?
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OF TEXAS,

FOLLOWINGWHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE
STATEMENTS: <V . .ro

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684*3215

\

*0 -
wi£fl the Leon

2 y&ars as an
1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been

Valley Police department for over 16 years of whic!
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and /or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followin
electronic device. Said evidence seized from James Mead D.O.Bj
and is described as follows:

ortable

1. Red Motorola FUp Phone S/N IMEI # 351628052468025

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence that pertains to the offense of Obstruction or
Retaliation in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of
Texas, because this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of
securing a warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me
concerning this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are
necessary to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic
devices described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the phone
and any memory cards within the phone.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0999
Page 1 of 7
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Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images.capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device^ftnobile- device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,.
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives, and disposable o

To include any and all multimedia files or data associated'withTthese
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted , streamed orA
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of Telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and jfll
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.-—- ;

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

cameras.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/ 18:
Leon Valley Officer J. Vasquez #552 statec^eoi^faliey officers were arresting
two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen,
defendant #1, and James Springer D.O.B.

herein after referred to as
herein after referred to as

defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstructionor
Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, James Mead D.O.B.mU[
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments on their YouTube

Case Number: 2018W0999 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
Page 2 of 7
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channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and the safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrestedfor violation

#;A %.
While defendants were being arrested, It is believed- the Witness was 3videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leoru-Valley Officer <J.

Vasquez #552 observed the witness recording the arrest and officer advised
Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offense^of
Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department properly
room.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0999
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him

to search said listed items of evidence for the above /described evidence, and

/ 4i-,2 '

seize same.

Affiant -^ *m> :SiI SAID AFFIANT ON' THISn 4C/
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY

THE n_DAY OF-/\K^Wy= 2-Olg. AT _5L:5g.AM/
, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:Iffi

X
MCQUZ'
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER ST** -

* 0?
n A

’’<?%
, , ——A ££THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer, of Bexar County,

Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, &£.'•. /^V\

^\
GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

SO’.A'SEARCH WARRANT AVOr -̂

w ji% 8&>5" * * 4 « » •'

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. Red Motorola Flip Phone S/N IMEI # 351628052468025

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the phone and any memory cards within the phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Case Number 2018W0999 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with=youi~r£turn
thereon, showing how you have executed the same. ^

7S :£ SIssued at this theAM / PM

!&** DISTRICT JUDGE

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXA

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0999
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY. BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT, WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEYBEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

f

By:
AUDREY ARJUOLA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )

Case Number 2018W0999 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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2018 W 0998 .

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure^8,?: S

r<\ - ‘ / V '

-<l%
3%s T

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE L4WS OF TEXAS,
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE THEV,FOLLOWING
STATEMENTS: e

u l

nro
Affiant: Detective Alex King

Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

Texas Peace Officer and has been empWyecf wiSi the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of whipTf 2 jFfchrs as^an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation ^ection.$ffiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or thfoughdiscusslonswithotherlaw eriforcementpersonnelT

r ~ *

cr
CD
\C? “ - !

1. Affiant is a

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followin
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Theresa Richard^^|is described as follows:

and

1. Pink I Phone 8Plus NO serial number (picture attached)

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that 1 believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0998
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within-the Digitalur afv /5*
m 'crt;.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or iinages-capable 6!?;
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,, mobile device^secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder^digital camera,;?
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Driveaand disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted,^streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Video Camera and any memory cards within the camera.
T . N J ,*

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
Leon Valley Officer Chief Salvaggio #500 stated ^go^ VaUev officers were
arresting two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen,
referred to as defendant #1, and James Springer
referred to as defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06,
or Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Theresa Richard D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

erein after
erein after

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2016W0998
Page 2 of 9
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family, Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to .deletecar stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments oru£h,eir YouTube
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety ancTthe safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested-for violation'j
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation. S/ C /’ --<%l /*/While defendants were being arrested, It is believed the Witness was
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon/Valley Officer
Chief Salvaggio #500 observed the witness recording the arrestxand5officer
advised Witness she was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the
offense of Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

1 '

Witness relinquished her recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom 1 have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0998
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said listed item of evidence for the above described evidence and seize

<>*.
, *- , r\

V)

:
$- v’tf

* vi

same.

Affiant^ /

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BYS&D AFFIANT ON THIS
DAY OFf\l/riS$T %0l 9t. AT C> \OQ AM/ PM)7THE .-<5^!££SP~

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:IW*

X
4^oa2£L

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 201BWD998
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Theresa Richard no serial 3x 6 iPhone Page 1 of 2

Theresa Richard no serial 3x 6 iPhone
From: evrivera0912@gmail.com
Sent: Fri, Jul 27, 2018 at 10:44 am

a.king@leonvalleytexas.gov
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER .

k̂ .
SEARCH WARRANT

rot.
THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officerof Bexar County,
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, m ;<4 ;

h cr>Mi >-*

. >
j?GREETINGS: % * #WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT

attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. Pink I Phone 8Plus NO serial number (picture attached)

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the phone and any memory cards within the phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Case Number 2018W0998 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SlMl- chip,which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, condeal, ' stream;ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data. A

ZL&

o ;
•-V2 i 2HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute thisjWARRANJ withinthree days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution; with your return1

thereon, showing how you have executed the same. t

Au£V5TAM /^PM^e this theG - oo 2Issued at day of
2018.

fycOifL( DISTRICT JUDGE /
BEXAR COUNTY, T^XAS
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
lf DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL StGNATURE )
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2013 W 0997
IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

e) A "‘okAFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Proc

^

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED^THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OFTEXAS,?
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE ALLOWING
STATEMENTS: H

i % =StiP
Affiant: Detective Alex King

Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

wilSi the Leon1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employe^Valley Police department for over 16 years of which '
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2 years as an

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followin
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Joseph Pierce D.O.Bl
and is described as follows:

ortable

1. Samsung Galaxy J7 cell phone SM#J727pp IMEI:355077082522326

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0997
Page 1 of 7
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the cell
phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.

0?Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capahlerof
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device* mobite device,;,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder^ digitaJU camera,^Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drivers and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these?
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any^and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
Leon Valley Officer J. Vasquez #552 stated Leon Valley officers were arresting
two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B^defendant #1, and James Springer D.O.B.

herein after referred to as
herein after referred to as

defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstructior^ or
Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Joseph Pierce D.O.B
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0997
Page 2 of 7
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments onJheSrfwuTybe
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety andftj&esafety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested for violation
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

Sj- ' N /\ f
While defendants were being arrested, It is believed^ the Witness

videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leonr Valley Officer J.
Vasquez #552 observed the witness recording the arrest and officer advised
Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the' offense of
Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

/ \

r< 3
i

was

Witness refused to identify himself and relinquish the recording device for
evidence. Witness was placed in custody for violation of Texas Penal Code
38.15 (Interference with public duties) and was issued a citation for Texas Penal
Code 38.02 (Failure to Identify). Witness was given a property receipt for the
listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon Valley Police
property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0997
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said item of evidence for the above described evidence and seize same.

aAffiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY ££ID AFFIANT ON THISftyfaUSEgkffiT £lOA A^TPNT?m

l %r*
-»THE DAY OF J*

"1 **•
, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

^ J&f£tSPi)X
rtiOO/L'L
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2018 W 0997
IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

W V5
SEARCH WARRANT

&StTHE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officervof Bexar County,^Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, 1 : -<%
> hSC0

C? ' .Jb

£GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

* * » *

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1.Samsung Galaxy J7 cell phone SM#J727pp EMEI:355077082522326

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the cell phone and any memory cards within the ceil phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 201BW0997
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' S/VH &*try- %ssov?o2> ^sz,i~ 3 %^HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within

three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return
thereon, showing how you have executed the same.

2 day of^4Issued at this theAM
h r>r>m K 3#y

s \
xfi

DISTRICT JUDGE

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0997
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5?" ACERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY. BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

•<5O

o\
J

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

AUDREY A^̂ ^dsBOĴ DiCtffderk
(NOT VALID UrNtOUT THE CLERAS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATV RE )

. C -By:

Case Number 2018W0997 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT h: •{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure} ' ^|BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED%THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OF'TEXAŜWHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE TSTATEMENTS:
ITO^yOLLOWING

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

r-*

crcni i-i

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been empl&jfd^witfi the LeonValley Police department for over 16 years of whjrch 2 yfers as-̂ aninvestigator assigned to the criminal investigation ,lsection.f>Affiaht. hasparticipated in state search warrants from properly crim^g to violentcrimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidencewhich have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personallyparticipated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with theinformation contained in this affidavit through personal investigationand/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Policedepartment property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit

.able
land

in support of an application for a warrant to search the followinelectronic device. Said evidence seized from Jonathan Green^^His described as follows:

1. Samsung Galaxy S8 SN# 355982080759491

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains itemsconstituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliationin violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, becausethis affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing awarrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerningthis investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessaryto establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic devicesdescribed above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1004
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within- the- phoneand any memory cards within the phone.
.-v -o

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images-capable"(ifbeing displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,, mobile device^secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder^digital camera#Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and. disposablecameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with Lhesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed orstored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and allfiles/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

M

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identify Module- (SIM) chip,which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream ortransmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the followingfacts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.Leon Valley Officer Capt. Saucedo #543 stated Leoi^ Vallearresting two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen,
referred to as defendant #1, and James Springer

fficers were
herein after
|herein afterreferred to as defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstructionor Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Jonathan Green D.O.B.^^^^^^|recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTubeusing the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves FirstAmendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police andor government facility and try to create a confrontation with police whilestreaming live with a recording video device.
Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of theLeon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX onJune 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streamingduring said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels theLeon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s informationwere listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W1004
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chiefand his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to dele:? dr stopthis personal information from being listed on the comments orutheir YouTubechannels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and' the safety of Insfamily. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arresteckfor violation^of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation. .<'A
•V

3k &While defendants were being arrested, It is believed thei^Vitness wasvideotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon Valley^OfficerCapt. Saucedo #543 observed the witness recording the arrest and officeradvised Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offenseof Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.
Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a properlyreceipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the LeonValley Police property room.
Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agentswith whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order tocompletely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware orsoftware, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent theloss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is oftennecessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by aqualified specialist in a controlled environment.
The listed items were not only used to record and store videos andimages but also sire used to communicate live with other members, of this groupand were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listedthings are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department propertyroom.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W10Q4

Page 3 of 7



Case 5:18-cv-00680-FB-RBF   Document 65-2   Filed 11/14/18   Page 102 of 137
C & MSV /'IG'

' -3 £ S 9 %%£> iO-75 <?Vf/
Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize himto search said listed item of evidence for the above described evidence and seize

i .—.. yij) ^
\ O KW

%%
zi fi

same.

Affiant

-i '- n / / U
AFFIANT ON THIS'V 3V.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BYSAJP
V AT _£iA^ AM( PM>9THE DAY OF

K

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS ^DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

// StfFStSeiJX
fylQOfL’L
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer Of Bexar County,Q
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

"

SEARCH WARRANT

# k
Xk %

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVITattached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to saidAFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief heexpresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for theissuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspectedlisted things described as:

1. Samsung Galaxy S8 SN# 355982080759491

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data containedwithin the phone and any memory cards within the phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposablecameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with thesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and ail
files/data associated with these transmitted/ stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including thesecure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulsesor data.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1004
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•»

HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return
thereon, showing how you have executed the same.

3?7Issued at AM// PM>on this the day of
O O f)-r*a ^ >.4

r< QV f\A y

%)

Tmon-L, DISTRICT JUDGE //%&” a/ syn̂ r ĉ erf
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXA

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1004
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

*,
*ii « i

By: lJr -r - HT

AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk
(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

•‘iA
Or J:D r*

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure ACj ..

I .BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE E^WS OF TEXAS,

FOLLOWINGPWHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE T
STATEMENTS: cPft-

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

f 1INPC*
•- 9

cn 1
i «*

o03
1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed^Ayithgthe Leon

Valley Police department for over 16 years of whiah B*years as.,ah
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant hqs
participated in state search warrants from property 1 crimes rto violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit

rtable
and is

in support of an application for a warrant to search the fj
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Jason Green
described as follows:

1. DVC Digital Video Camera S/N 131724366
2. Ultra Sandisk Memory Card

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number. 2018W1003
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Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the.Digital
Video Camera and any memory cards within the camera.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or Images capable-of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,. rrmbrteTdevicej\secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital 'camera,£?
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drivk^and disposable?. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with thesevideo recordings or images. Material capable of being transmittedpstreame8"or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

cameras

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
fficers were
herein after
herein after

Leon Valley Officer Capt. Saucedo #543 stated ^o^ V
arresting two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B.^^^H
referred to as defendant #1, and James Springer D.OD^referred to as defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstniction
or Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Jason Green D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 oi^You^be
using the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

Case Number 2018W1003 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete, or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments on tfieir YouTube
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety andpfhe.safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested for violation
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation. S’ —

bcA - I.',-,\\ ^ bWhile defendants were being arrested, It is believed the Witness was
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon Valley OfficerCapt. Saucedo #543 observed the witness recording the arrest..and officer
advised Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offense
of Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.
Witness refused to identify himself and relinquish the recording device for
evidence. Witness was placed in custody for violation of Texas Penal Code
38.15 (Interference with public duties) and Texas Penal Code 38.03 (Resist
Arrest search or transport). Witness was issued a citation for Texas Penal Code
38.02 (Failure to Identify) Witness was given a property receipt for the listed
evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon Valley Police properly
room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom l have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1003
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize himto search said listed items of evidene for the above described evidence and seize

••• <&%

same.

Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY>THE ^ DAY OF V sf
" J* # * *

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS"**

DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

„ A " •%%THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar;County,
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, jiv-: ^/\V

SEARCH WARRANT

.<3

>1WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear1 to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

(5* \GREETINGS:
* ., v

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. DVC Digital Video Camera S/N f31724366
2. Ultra Sandisk Memory Card

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the camera and any memory cards within the camera.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the Listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1003
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(Lî - 7. ULTO- A sfî Ot'SK. KtnoKj C-n-n0
HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT withinthree days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your returnthereon, showing how you have executed the same.

7srj2>Issued at AM this the day of
«8K

n
!>

1-//XV
DISTRICT JUDGE >/ Ŝ 777 otspiicr c^r

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY. BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAJD DOCUMENT WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURK )
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT ,£Y
NUMBER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR -t *

i Y

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Proceaur

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSO
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE THE^ROLLOWNGSTATEMENTS:

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed with the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of which 2 years as aninvestigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant hasparticipated in state search warrants from property crimes to violentcrimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidencewhich have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personallyparticipated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with theinformation contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Policedepartment property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavitin support of an application for a warrant to search the following portableelectronic device. Said evidence seized from Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B. 12-01-82 and is described as follows:

1. Samsung Galaxy S8 IME1# 357753082239230

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence that the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation in
violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic device
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0993
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BrettAbel.com 
Redaction

Recorded video's, all volatile and stored data contained within the cell
phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or^rfla-ges
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media dew5g,/^j
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcordi^ vdigitarxcamera;
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Driv^and/fcltS^sable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data assogiatea wUh-the^e
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitreii
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telepRe
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
Files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

ŝsssxss:

pable^,
-ri

1

stream.i^Fbr
ines,

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/ 18.
Leon Valley Officer C. Mandry #540 stated Leor^aUe^fficers were arresting a
person identified as Ngyuen, Bao-Quoc,
to as defendant, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or
Retaliation. It is believed that defendant was recording and live streaming his
own arrest on YouTube using the listed evidence.

hereinafter referred

Defendant is part of a group calling themselves First Amendment
Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and or government
facility and try to create a confrontation with police while streaming live with a
recording video device.

Defendant was engaged in a protest in front of the Leon Valley Police
station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on June 23, 2018.
During this live broadcast on defendants YouTube channel the Leon Valley
Police Chiefs personal identifying information to include names, residence
addresses, including the Police Chiefs family members information were listed.

This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant did nothing to delete or stop this personal
information from being listed on the comments from his YouTube channel. This

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0993
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action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and the safety of his
^

family.
Defendant was live streaming on his YouTube channel, while bein,

•
A,"Defendant was identified and arrested for Obstruetiorv/dr..Retaiiation'^kr,

violation of section 36.06 of the Texas Penal Code. This itf &
Defendant was booked and given a property receipt for the listffS pviSen^fterh^p
The listed evidence was placed in the Leon Valley Police property^fpo V

•••w m •Based on my knowledge and training and the experienced?^other a_
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that ^n^^^er to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

ts

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department propertyroom.

Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said suspected things devices for the above described evidence and
seize same.

Affiant _Qi
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY SA]

THE H DAY O F A T S \OX A M/ £1$
ID AFFIANT ON THIS

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:t

/jvyyggW
/V&C4-2-1̂

X
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w 099 $ '2018
IN THE DISTRICT;COIIRT
NUMBER ?L8.£')Ca%,

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer,
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1 . Samsung Galaxy S8 IMEI# 357753082239230

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the cell phone and any memory cards within the cell phone.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnedc, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.,

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W0993
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(Li,\ SAMSV /VC-
HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, wjtbs5^̂ rfe|urn
thereon, showing how you have executed the same. Km$mkry 77*S :oSIssued at day ofrAM n this the

C/3 '
1

DISTRICT JUDGE
f cQ QiJTflic i cetjtf

BEXAR COUNTY, TE:
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I. DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK, CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME, PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
COUNTY, TEXAS

r

CDOQSSA BECERRA, Deputy District Clerk
(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )
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2 0 1 8 W 1 0 0 0
THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure}

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE DAWS OF TEXAS,
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE
STATEMENTS:

Z%SG
A
\

v-t
FOLLOWING

c-i INS

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684*3215

-IT
i

tCD

{ TJ „
1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed witt^ jthe • Leon

Valley Police department for over 16 years of whicl\ 2 ye^js as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation seiction. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the following portable
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Gregory Gardiner, D.O.B.

^^^^^Hand is described as follows:

1. Go Pro Hero 2 Camera H214A1012051811
SanDisk memory card 32G

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic devices
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1000
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BrettAbel.com 
Redaction
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Redaction

Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within theJDigital

Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable^!
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,. mo£ite "device?,3
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcord&rj digital camera,M
HARD drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Driveŝ and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmittectfrstjLeamegfor
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Video Camera and any memory cards within the camera.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/ 18.
Leon Valley Officer L. Farias #534 statedLeon Valiev officers were arresting two
persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B.^defendant # 1 , and James Springer D.O.B.
defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstructior^ or
Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Gregory Gardiner D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

herein after referred to as
Hherein after referred to as

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and tiy to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant # 1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1000
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This incited other viewers to make death threats against the PolicyChief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing tojdeiete

^or^stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments on their YouTube
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safely and the safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrestetf for_yiblation
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation. &%\ ' ) /\\

While defendants were being arrested, It is believed the Witness was
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon Valley Officer L.
Farias #534 observed the witness recording the arrest and officer advised
Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offense of
Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1000
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Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said listed items of evidence for the above described evidence and

A °o\
seize same.

Affiant c£* f i

v
_ „ . 5 3SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY SAID AFFIANT ON THIS \

AT t̂£_ AM(5>
U r / | \

jTHE DAY OF.

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

V Sufei&Jx
fP\CC(L<^
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR -'V-i

M

SEARCH WARRANT
fr?-

'
1 I \ ..THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of BexarCounty,

Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, / /^\\ ''^3

,o
*on\

& \

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts Btated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFA1DAV1T show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

’* * * 7

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. Go Pro Hero 2 Camera H214A1012051811
SanDisk memory card 32G

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the camera and any memory cards within the camera.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.
HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return
thereon, showing how you have executed the same.

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1000
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,rvr 20ia7y%M - i^X
/1\/ • \

A
/ DISTRICT JUDGE /

BEXAR COUNTY, Z^EXA
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK. CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME. PAGE AND COURT ON
SAJD DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk
(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE )

Case Number 2018W1000 Document Type: SEARCH WARRANT
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THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER: .

^AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
{Article 18.02(10), Texas Code of Criminal Procedure}

Is
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OF TEXAS,
WHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE THE'^FOLLOWING
STATEMENTS:

1 % s-
if 3 i
O -o

*

Affiant: Detective Alex King
Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

.
emploj^dfcwith^he Leon

Valley Police department for over 16 years of which* 2 years as an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. Affiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the fo
electronic device. Said evidence seized from Jason Maldonado
is described as follows:

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been

2.

ll^u^y^j^ble
and

1. Black Samsung Phone J3 Luna IMEI# 354308081104894

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary
to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic devices
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the Phone
and any memory cards within the phone.
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Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device,xnrofSe; device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorderg^digitaij camera^Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Driyes'-and disposable;,
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated~withrthese >
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or£stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way ofCtelephdne^liries,?
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any arid all
files/data associated with these transmitted /stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream of
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
Leon Valley Officer J. Vasquez #552 stated Leon Valley officers were arresting
two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B|
defendant #1, and James Springer D.O.B.

herein after referred to as
herein after referred to as

defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obstmctior^ or
Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, Jason Maldonado D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,
and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

This incited other viewers to make death threats against the Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comments on their YouTube
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channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety and the safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested for violation
of -Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

While defendants were being arrested, It is believed;tfie- Witness
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. LegmValleĵ Officer J,
Vasquez #552 observed the witness recording the arrest and officer advised
Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants tor the offense oflf » ~v &- £

Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

Awas?-
V,

Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said listed item of evidence for the above described evidence and seize
same.

S)%Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BY/SAID AFFIANT ON THIS
THE rj DAY OF £ oi8. AT S z Z f AMy( p\p

, BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE:

x
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

SEARCH WARRANT

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County,
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas,

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1 Black Samsung Phone J3 Luna IMEI# 354308081104894

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the phone and any memory cards within the phone.
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Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of
being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digrtaf camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives'and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these’.,
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted^ streamed or;,

stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way telephone lines, ^cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all?’files/data associated with these transmitted /stored videos and images.
Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the

secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.
HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with your return
thereon, showing how you have executed the same.

5 - AOG-D̂ r7Issued at n this theAM day of
2018.

iW' DISTRICT JUDGE rwDC/VL
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY.BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK.CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL RECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME.PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SIGNATURE)
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER:

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

{Article 18.02(10)» Texas Code of Criminal Procedure} ~°c *%
LrAFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT rJ

&w
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED#
THE AFFIANT HEREIN, A PEACE OFFICER UNDER THE LAWS OF TEXAS,

THflv FOLLOWINGWHO, BEING DULY SWORN, ON OATH MADE
STATEMENTS:

r >
Affiant: Detective Alex King

Leon Valley Police Department
6400 El Verde Leon Valley, Texas 78238
Phone #210-684-3215

t -

c3 ”
P? 00

1. Affiant is a Texas Peace Officer and has been employed'wit® the Leon
Valley Police department for over 16 years of whijjn 2 ys&rs as, an
investigator assigned to the criminal investigation section. JJjffiant has
participated in state search warrants from property crimes to violent
crimes against persons and have made arrests and recovered evidence
which have resulted in successful prosecution. Affiant has personally
participated in this investigation, and is thoroughly familiar with the
information contained in this affidavit through personal investigation
and/or through discussions with other law enforcement personnel:

f -
J

2.
There is in Bexar County Texas 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley Police
department property room suspected evidence. I am submitting this Affidavit
in support of an application for a warrant to search the followin
electronic device. Said evidence seized from David Worden, D.O.B.|
and is described as follows:

ortable

1. Canon Vixia HFR600 Video Recorder SN- 942114100798
2. SD card

It is the belief of Affiant that said suspected listed item contains items
constituting evidence pertaining to the offense of Obstruction or Retaliation
in violation of section 36.06 of the Penal Code of the State of Texas, because
this affidavit is being submitted for the limited purpose of securing a
warrant, I have not included each and every fact known to me concerning
this investigation. I have set forth only the facts that I believe are necessary

Document Type: SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1001
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to establish probable cause to believe that the portable electronic devices
described above contain said evidence is described as follows:

nc o,-,

-K -.. C ‘A
Recorded video’s, all volatile and stored data contained within the Digital

Video Camera and any memory cards within the camera. * ~ ®$
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capahle of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media devicê mobile devicl',
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital carriers,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted/stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

9

3. Affiant has probable cause for said belief by reason of the following
facts and circumstances: under case Leon Valley Police report 2018-04036.
Your Affiant being duly sworn does attest to the following;

You’re Affiant has read Leon Valley Police report 18-04036 dated 06/23/18.
Leon Valley Officer J. Vasquez #552 statec^eon^alley officers were arresting

herein after referred to as
|herein after referred to as

defendant #2, for violation of Texas Penal Code 36.06, Obshr^^^^ m’

Retaliation. It is believed that a witness, David Worden, D.O.B.
recorded and live streamed the arrests of defendant #1 and #2 on YouTube
using the listed evidence.

Both defendants and Witness are part of a group calling themselves First
Amendment Auditors. This is a group whose purpose is to go into a police and
or government facility and try to create a confrontation with police while
streaming live with a recording video device.

Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were engaged in a protest in front of the
Leon Valley Police station at 6400 El Verde, Leon Valley, Bexar County TX on
June 23, 2018. Both Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were live streaming
during said protest. During the live broadcasts on their YouTube channels the
Leon Valley Police Chiefs personal identifying information, to include names,

two persons Bao-Quoc Ngyuen, D.O.B.J
defendant #1, and James Springer D.O.B.
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and residence address, including the Police Chiefs family member’s information
were listed.

This incited other viewers to make death threats againsbthe Police Chief
and his family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 did nothing to delete or stop
this personal information from being listed on the comment# on their. YouTuhe*
channels. This action placed the Chief in fear of his safety an'dTthe safety of his
family. Defendant #1 and Defendant #2 were subsequently arrested for violation
of Texas Penal Code 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation. f t

While defendants were being arrested, It is believed the Witness was
videotaping and live streaming their arrests on YouTube. Leon Valley Officer J.
Vasquez #552 observed the witness recording the arrest and officer advised
Witness he was now a witness to the arrest of defendants for the offense of
Texas P.C 36.06 Obstruction or Retaliation.

Witness relinquished his recording device and was given a property
receipt for the listed evidence items. The listed evidence was placed in the Leon
Valley Police property room.

Based on my knowledge and training and the experience of other agents
with whom I have discussed this investigation, I know that in order to
completely and accurately retrieve data maintained in the device hardware or
software, to ensure accuracy and completeness of such data, and to prevent the
loss of the data either from accidental or intentional destruction, it is often
necessary that the listed devices, be seized and subsequently processed by a
qualified specialist in a controlled environment.

The listed items were not only used to record and store videos and
images but also are used to communicate live with other members, of this group
and were seen being used by defendant to communicate. The above listed
things are currently in possession of the Leon Valley Police Department property
room.

Wherefore, affiant asks for issuance of a warrant that will authorize him
to search said listed items of evidence for the above described evidence and
seize same.

Affiant

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME BYMK> AFFIANT!ON THIS
' t-tf AM/ PlVp7 JTHE DAY OF

£1: /WSt-i-, BEXAR COUNTYJTE:
DISTRICT COURTJUf
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IN THE DISTRICT COURT
NUMBER

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF BEXAR

jfcA OF
SEARCH WARRANT A• /|\

THE STATE OF TEXAS, to the Sheriff or any Peace Officer of Bexar County,
Texas, or any Peace Officer of the State of Texas, S )/\\

' &
o

GREETINGS:
WHEREAS the Affiant whose signature is affixed to the.- AFFIDAVIT
attached hereto did therefore this day subscribe and swear to said
AFFIDAVIT before me, which is hereby incorporated herein for all
purposes, and whereas I find that the facts stated by the AFFIANT in said
AFFAIDAVIT show that the AFFIANT has probable cause for the belief he
expresses herein and establishes the existence of proper grounds for the
issuance of this WARRANT,

YOU ARE NOW THEREFORE commanded to seize and search the suspected
listed things described as:

1. Canon Vixia HFR600 Video Recorder SN- 942114100798
2. SD card

Currently stored in the Leon Valley Police property room:
All video and audio recordings, all volatile and stored data contained

within the camera and any memory cards within the camera.
Visual material, to wit, multimedia, video recordings or images capable of

being displayed on a video screen or stored on a media device, mobile device,
secure data card- (SD), analog camcorder, digital camcorder, digital camera,
Hard drive, DVDs, Mini DVDs, Floppy Disks, USB Flash Drives and disposable
cameras. To include any and all multimedia files or data associated with these
video recordings or images. Material capable of being transmitted, streamed or
stored on the listed items or on any video screen by way of telephone lines,
cable, satellite transmission, or any other method to include any and all
files/data associated with these transmitted /stored videos and images.

Mobile Cellular phone hardware, software, and peripherals including the
secure digital memory card- (SD) and Subscriber Identity Module- (SIM) chip,
which can collect, analyze, create, display, convert, store, conceal, stream or
transmit electronic, magnetic, optical or similar mobile cellular phone impulses
or data.

Document Type; SEARCH WARRANTCase Number 2018W1001
Page 4 of 6

i l a "
,a !



Case 5:18-cv-00680-FB-RBF   Document 65-2   Filed 11/14/18   Page 136 of 137VAhiF /1600 vioto (Ltc&um $ / j -
44 XUH 1007 *1%

HEREIN FAIL NOT but have you then and there execute this WARRANT within
three days, exclusive of the day of its issuance and execution, with yojjr return
thereon, showing how you have executed the same. 0':

r^vG-USf'iu7Q - H /Issued at n this theAM day of a/. -So £MD )/:\ '

1 9B* flIQGL'LDISTRICT JUDGE

BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS
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CERTIFIED COPY CERTIFICATE STATE OF TEXAS
I, DONNA KAY MCKINNEY, BEXAR COUNTY DISTRICT
CLERK,CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE
AND CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINALRECORD AS
INDICATED BY THE VOLUME. PAGE AND COURT ON
SAID DOCUMENT. WITNESSED MY OFFICIAL HAND
AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS:

August 08, 2018

DONNA KAY MCKINNEY
BEXAR COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
AUDREY ARRIOLA, Deputy District Clerk

(NOT VALID WITHOUT THE CLERKS'S ORIGINAL SlGNATVRE )
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